Niraj Mandal

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 19 January 2024 14:03

To: Niraj Mandal

Cc: Samrat Narvekar

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.
Approved

This is standard BOQ for Dominos

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 19 January 2024 13:47

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

Dear Nikhil Sir,
As per trail mail from Jubilant Food IT we require below assets for dominos outlet.
Require your approval on same.
1. Server ( Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server, 16 GB Ram, 500 SSD Or SATA drive, 2.4 Ghz. Processor)
2. 15 “Monitor
3. Keyboard
4. Mouse

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.
Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.com/Account/MultiTenantLogin

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.

Thanks for reaching out to T1 IT Helpdesk. Have a nice day

Thanks & Regards,

Niraj Mandal.

Asst Manager - IT

Mob: +91 8655551767

Email Id :- niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com
it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

Als

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 17 January 2024 14:03

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

Raise the PR immediately



Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 January 2024 12:12

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk
<it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Kumar Goyal <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

Dear Herambraj,
As per trail mail from Jubilant Food IT we require below assets for dominos outlet. Kindly do the need full.
1. Server ( Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server, 16 GB Ram, 500 SSD Or SATA drive, 2.4 Ghz. Processor)
2. 15 “ Monitor
3. Keyboard
4. Mouse
Dear Ashish Sir,
Please let us know if anything else we require from IT side.

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
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From: Ajay Dhuriya [mailto:Ajay.Dhuriva@jublfood.com]

Sent: 17 January 2024 11:52

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk
<it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Kumar Goyal <pankaj.goyal@jublfood.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Niraj,



As its Airport Restaurant’s where TFS not use JFL POS, So kindly take ST50 Lenovo Server only.

Regards & Thanks
Ajay Dhuriya
Jubilant FoodWorks Limited
16thfloor, Tower E, SkyMarkOne,
Sector 98, Noida-201301, Uttar Pradesh
Mobile No: 9987500222
Mail id: ajay.dhuriva@jublfood.com
w
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From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 January 2024 16:07

To: Ajay Dhuriya <Ajay.Dhuriya@jublfood.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk
<it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: IT Assets for Domino's Outlet Project.

"CAUTION: This Email Originated outside the organization. Don't respond, Click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender name/email and know the content is safe."

Dear Ajay Dhuriya,

As we are gearing up for the upcoming Domino's Outlet project, hence | kindly request your assistance in providing
the IT asset requirements to Mr. Herambraj Sonawane from the TFS Purchase Department.

Could you please furnish the details of the IT assets required for the Domino's Outlet project at your earliest
convenience.

This will enable the procurement team to initiate the necessary processes and ensure that the assets are acquired in
a timely manner.

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
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DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other
person is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply email
and then destroy the message. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate
to official business of the company shall be understood to be neither given nor endorsed by JUBILANT
FOODWORKS LTD. Any information contained in this email, when addressed to Clients is subject to the
terms and conditions in governing client contract



